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Questions Answer 

Is the selected vendor who will be responsible for conducting 
a diagnostic examination of  
the Nebraska Early Childhood Professional Record System 
(NECPRS) precluded from any  
future work on the NECPRS System? No. 

Who built the Nebraska Early Childhood Professional Record 
System (NECPRS)? 

NECPRS went through a 
user study in 2019. As a 
result of the user study a new 
site was developed by 
external vendor overseen by 
our internal team during 
2019-2020. 

Who currently maintains the Nebraska Early Childhood 
Professional Record System (NECPRS)? NDE 

What's the total allocated budget for the overall NECPRS 
system modernization? Undisclosed at this time. 

What's the allocated budget for this RFP request for the 
Diagnostic Examination of NECPRS? Undisclosed at this time. 

Can work for this SOW-RFP be performed remotely or is 
there a need for onsite support? Remotely. 

The preferred contract start date is listed as 5/28/24.  Is there 
a preferred completion date for the contracted services? 

By the end of calendar year 
2024. 

 


